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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 12:01 PM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: admin-d; Sarjeet Singh; Shanthi Marimuthu; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto); Stanley; 

assignments; claims
Subject: Re: FW: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : 

JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP REF: Ref: SS/sm/2021000388.MSIG mpdi) | 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM267E & SLG4257X ALONG PIE ON 21 JANUARY 2020

URGENT 

 

MC/MC 1681/2021 

JEQ Ref: JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI 

KCP Ref : SS.sm.2021000388.MSIG 

Vehicle No. FBM 267E 

  

Dear Mr Kong Seng Cheong / Yan 

 

We refer to the SJE reinspection on 14.11.2022  and our reminder emails. 

 

To-date, we have yet to hear from you. 

 

Can we know the status of the SJE report urgently? Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Kiran Kaur 

For and on behalf of 

Mr Stanley Ang 

 
On Wed, Nov 30, 2022 at 9:55 AM Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg> wrote: 

MC/MC 1681/2021 
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JEQ Ref: JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI 

KCP Ref : SS.sm.2021000388.MSIG 

Vehicle No. FBM 267E 

  

Dear Mr Kong Seng Cheong / Yan 

 

We refer to the SJE reinspection on 14.11.2022. 

 

Can we know the status of the SJE report? Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Kiran Kaur 

For and on behalf of 

Mr Stanley Ang 

 

 
On Fri, Nov 11, 2022 at 2:39 PM Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Kiran, 

  

Received with thanks. 

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 2:35 PM 
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>; Shanthi Marimuthu 
<shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Stanley 
<stanley@juseq.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; claims <claims@juseq.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: FW: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP REF: Ref: 
SS/sm/2021000388.MSIG mpdi) | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM267E & SLG4257X ALONG PIE ON 21 JANUARY 2020 

  

Part C SR Photos 

  

Regards 

Kiran 

  

On Fri, Nov 11, 2022 at 2:34 PM Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg> wrote: 

Part B SR photos. 

  

Regards 

Kiran 

  

On Fri, Nov 11, 2022 at 2:34 PM Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Yan 

  

Please see attached the Plaintiff's surveyor Survey report for your attention. 

  

For the photos, as the file will be too big, I will be sending in 3 parts. 

  

Regards 

Kiran 
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On Fri, Nov 11, 2022 at 12:30 PM Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Kiran, 

  

Appointment confirmed. 

  

  

  

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
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 12:25 PM 
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
Subject: Re: FW: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP REF: 
Ref: SS/sm/2021000388.MSIG mpdi) | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM267E & SLG4257X ALONG PIE ON 21 
JANUARY 2020 

  

MC/MC 1681/2021 

JEQ Ref: JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI 

KCP Ref : SS.sm.2021000388.MSIG 

Vehicle No. FBM 267E 

  

Dear Mr Kong Seng Cheong / Yan 
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We refer to the telephone conversation between your goodself and our Ms Kiran earlier. 

  

As spoken, our client's vehicle no. FBM 267E is available for SJE inspection on Monday, 14 
November 2022 from 10.00 am to 10.30a.m. at No. 11 Kaki Bukit Crescent Singapore 
416241.  

  

Contact Person:  Mr Ryan Chan, HP 86083389 / Mr Darren, HP 8418 6903. 

  

Please confirm as soon as possible.  

  

  

Warmest Regards 

KIRAN KAUR 

Sent for and on behalf of  

 Mr Stanley Ang 

JusEquity Law Corporation  
Advocates & Solicitors 

Commissioner For Oaths  
133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 

  

 ፥፦፧፨፩  : (65) 6536 9339   

 ៲៳៴៵៶៷៸៹៺៻៼ : (65) 6536 5368 

 ៾៿᠀᠁᠂ : kiran@juseq.com.sg  

  

  

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION 

  

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information 
that is privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify 
us immediately by telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you. 
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On Mon, Nov 7, 2022 at 12:45 PM Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Re-send 

  

Dear Kiran & All, 

  

Thank you for the email. 

  

May we arrange the re-inspection on coming Wednesday(09.11.22) morning section between 10am-12pm? 

  

  

  

  

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
Sent: Monday, 7 November 2022 12:25 PM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: JusEquity Law Corporation <info@juseq.com.sg>; Sarjeet Singh <sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>; 
Shanthi Marimuthu <shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) 
<KennethKong@lkkauto.com>; Stanley <stanley@juseq.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP REF: 
Ref: SS/sm/2021000388.MSIG mpdi) | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM267E & SLG4257X ALONG PIE ON 21 
JANUARY 2020 
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To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

 

Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg> 
 

Wed, Nov 2, 5:00 PM (5 days ago)
 

to Yan, JusEquity, Sarjeet, Shanthi, kennethkong, Stanley, claims, assignments 

 
 

Dear  Sirs 

  

We refer to our emails of 05.10.2022 and 02.11.2022. 

  

To-date, we have yet to hear from you.  

  

Do let us have his available dates and timing for us to check with our client urgently. 

  

Regards 

  

On Wed, Nov 2, 2022 at 5:00 PM Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Yan 

  

We refer to our email of 05.10.2022. 

  

To-date, we have yet to hear from you.  

  

Do let us have his available dates and timing for us to check with our client urgently. 

  

Regards 



8

Kiran 

  

On Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 4:43 PM Kiran <kiran@juseq.com.sg> wrote: 

Dear Yan 

  

We refer to your email of even date. 

  

We note that the SJE will not be available on 07.10.2022 for the SJE re-inspection. 

  

In that event, do let us have his available dates and timing for us to check with our client. 

  

Regards 

Kiran 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 5, 2022 at 4:39 PM Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

Thank you for the email. 

  

Our surveyor Mr Kong Seng Cheong unavailable for the re-inspection. 

  

  

  

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

  

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 5:22 PM 
To: 'JusEquity Law Corporation' <info@juseq.com.sg>; kennethkong@lkkauto.com; 'Sarjeet Singh' 
<sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>; 'Shanthi Marimuthu' <shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; 'Foo 
Shu Hui' <foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com> 
Cc: 'Stanley' <stanley@juseq.com.sg>; 'Kiran KV' <kiran@juseq.com.sg>; 'claims' <claims@juseq.com.sg>; 
'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: FW: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP 
REF: Ref: SS/sm/2021000388.MSIG mpdi) | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM267E & SLG4257X ALONG PIE ON 21 
JANUARY 2020 

  

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 

  

Thank you for the email. 

  

  

Dear Kenneth, 

  

Kindly check your schedule and confirm the appointment. 

  

  

  

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: JusEquity Law Corporation <info@juseq.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 12:22 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Sarjeet Singh 
<sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com>; Shanthi Marimuthu <shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com>; Foo 
Shu Hui <foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com> 
Cc: Stanley <stanley@juseq.com.sg>; Kiran KV <kiran@juseq.com.sg>; claims <claims@juseq.com.sg> 
Subject: Fwd: FW: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP 
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

  

Dear Mr Kong Seng Cheong  

  

Our client's vehicle no. FBM 267E is available for SJE inspection on Friday, 7 October 2022 from 12.00 p.m. 
to 5.00 p.m. at No. 11 Kaki Bukit Crescent Singapore 416241.  

  

Contact Person: Mr Darren, HP 8418 6903. 

  

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



11

 ៲៳៴៵៶៷៸៹៺៻៼ : (65) 6536 5368 

 ៾៿᠀᠁᠂ : info@juseq.com.sg  

  

  

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

  

  

  

  

From: Vithyanagan Pandian [mailto:vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 8:10 AM 
To: assignments; Summer (LKK Auto) 
Cc: Stanley; Kiran; Sarjeet Singh; Shanthi Marimuthu; Foo Shu Hui 
Subject: SJE APPOINTMENT | MC/MC 1681/2021 | JLC REF: Ref : JEQ/200109/0120/REV-PI| KCP REF: 
Ref: SS/sm/2021000388.MSIG mpdi) | ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM267E & SLG4257X ALONG PIE ON 21 
JANUARY 2020 

  

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership 

  

Attention: Mr. Kong Seng Cheong 

  

MC/MC 1681/2021 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

1.       We refer to the above matter. 

  

2.       M/s JustEquity Law Corporation (copied herein) act for the Plaintiff (Owner and Driver of FBM 
267E) and we act for the Defendants’ (Owner and Driver of GBG 6027Z). 
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3.       Please be informed you , Mr Kong Seng Cheong, has been appointed as the Single Joint 
Expert (“SJE”) for this matter. 

  

4.       We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the 
documents via dropbox link: 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/qr4qjc6i81gvmkv/AAArjRzV726IFyBW32jkj4ufa?dl=0 

  

a.       Singapore Accident Statement and Police Report of GBG 6027Z dated 22 
January 2020 (with coloured photographs); 

  

b.    Singapore Accident Statement and Police Report of FBM 267E dated 22 
January 2020 (with coloured photographs); 

  

c.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd PRS Preliminary Advice of FBM 267E 
dated 3 February 2020; 

  

d.      A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd Vehicle Damage Inspection Report of 
FBM 267E dated 17 September 2020; 

  

e.      A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd Vehicle Damage Inspection Report of 
FBM 267E dated 8 March 2021; and 

  

f.        Post-Accident Photographs taken by the Defendant. 

  

. 

5.       Please liase with M/s JusEquity Law (copied herein) for their documents (i.e. Singapore 
Accident Statement and Survey Reports and arrange for a physical re-inspection (if required) of 
FBM 267E and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings.  

  

6.    Kindly bill the full fees to Kelvin Chia Partnership.  

  

7.    Kindly acknowledge receipt of the assignment.  
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8.    Thank you. 

  

  

Kind regards, 

  

Vithy (Mr.)  

Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is 
issued. 

  

Note: In view of the current COVID-19 situation, we have adopted a telecommuting policy for our 
department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with immediate 
effect. 

  

Lawyers Secretaries Paralegal 
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7990 

shanthi.marimuthu@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7924 

vithyanagan.pandian@kcpartnership.com

6408 7859 
cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7936 

foo.shuhui@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7851 

  

angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com 

6408 7990 
  

 
  

 

  

Kelvin Chia Partnership   Telephone: (65) 6220 1911 
6 Temasek Boulevard   Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118  
29th Floor   Direct dial: (65) 6408 7859 
Suntec Tower Four   Website: kcpartnership.com 
Singapore 038986  

 

  

Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh 
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai 
Hanoi Mandalay  Yangon 
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed 
and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the writer 
immediately by return e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you. 

  

  

  

 
 

  

--  

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

  

 

 


